REGULATORY 2| Scottish

ERVICE Al Borders
. VICES - COUNCIL
To: Development Management Service Date: 23" March 2017

FAO Stuart Herkes

From: Roads Planning Service
Contact: Keith Patterson Ext: 6637 Ref: 17/00308/FUL

Subject: Erection of Boundary Fence (Retrospective), 33 Justice Park,
Oxton.

Whilst | suggested as part of the earlier application that either the fence be set back 1m or
reduced in height to no greater than 1m, | can confirm that the proposal to do both of these
options, whilst unusual and may result in an area of garden ground which is difficult to
maintain, raises no objections.

AJS



